
 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER NO. 1 
 

RFP 19-023 CITY OF SANDY SPRINGS PARKING GARAGE SIGNAGE DEVELOPMENT   
COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the RFP. 

 
RFP 19-023 CITY OF SANDY SPRINGS PARKING GARAGE SIGNAGE DEVELOPMENT  SHALL BE EXTENDED TO 

FEBUARY 7, 2019; 2:00 p.m. 
 

The City shall host a site visit on January 31, 2019 at 1 Galambos Way, Sandy Springs, GA 30328; 1:00pm 
until 2:00p.m. 

 
To all potential Contractors:  the City is seeking a qualified contractor to develop a comprehensive solution 
to our parking needs. Please do not submit a proposal only providing fabrication and install of signage 
pricing, thank you.   

 
1. Ceiling Wayfinding Signage:  

 
Question: How many are to be changed?  
Answer:   That needs to be determined by the vendor as they develop the signage package. 
 
Question: What size will the sign need to be?  
Answer:   That needs to be determined by the vendor as they develop the signage package. 

 
2. P1/P2 Labeling:  

 
Question: What are the dimensions of these sign requirements?   
Answer:    Existing P1/P2 labeling will remain as documented in the RFP. 
 
Question: Can we do digital print on concrete vinyl rather than paint?  
Answer:   If the vendor recommends this, it would be discussed and considered during the City’s 
review in Project Step 3. 
 
Question: If painting is required, are all 4 sides to be painted on the column? 
Answer: That needs to be determined by the vendor as they develop the signage package. 
 

3. Activity Based Wayfinding: 
 

Question: Are there current graphics in this location? 
Answer:   Yes 
 
Question: What are the dimensions of these sign requirements? 
Answer:   That needs to be determined by the vendor as they develop the signage package. 

 



Question:  Can we do digital print on concrete vinyl rather than paint?   
Answer:     If the vendor recommends this, it would be discussed and considered during the City’s 
review in Project Step 3. 
          
Question:   If painting is required, are all 4 sides to be painted on the column?   
Answer:      That needs to be determined by the vendor as they develop the signage package. 
 
Question:  A couple of points: If we paint over the Activity Based Wayfinding system and Activity 
Artwork, you will most likely be able to see the previous stencil outlines through the paint. We 
recommend sanding the previous paint for a cleaner appearance. 
Answer:   That would be fine. 

 
4. Ad Hoc Issues:  

 
Question:  With the issue of the Ceiling Wayfinding Signage being obstructed by a pipe, what is the 
clearance height?  
Answer:     8’2”. 
 
Question:  If it cannot be below, the sign can be relocated away from the pipe. Is this an option?  
Answer:    Yes, and that would likely be the preferred solution. 

 
Question: Is a parking guidance system, in communication with variable message signage under 
consideration as part of this proposal?   
Answer:    The City is open to the proposal of variable message signage in key areas, however it 
would need to operate on the same system as existing variable message signage on-site. 

 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number No. 1 for RFP 19-023 City of Sandy Springs 
Parking Garage Signage Development and have incorporated the changes into my response for the 
abovementioned Request for Proposal. 

 
COMPANY NAME: _________________________________________________ 
CONTACT PERSON: ________________________________________________ 
ADDRESS: ______________________CITY: ________________ STATE: _____ 
ZIP: ________PHONE: _______________________________________________ 
EMAIL ADDRESS___________________________________________________ 
SIGNATURE: __________________________DATE: ______________________ 

  

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER No.1 
RFP 19-023 CITY OF SANDY SPRINGS PARKING GARAGE SIGNAGE DEVELOPMENT   


